



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

December 29, 2021

Sent via Email

Kirk Uhler

kirk@rensagroup.com

RE: **No Action Closure Letter**
FPPC Case No. 2020/00086; In the Matter of Kirk Uhler

Dear Kirk Uhler:

As you may know, the Enforcement Division of the California Fair Political Practices Commission (“Commission”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to our investigation concerning a sworn complaint in connection with the above referenced case, alleging you violated Government Code Section 1090. At this time, the Enforcement Division has not received authority over this matter. As such, the Enforcement Division is closing our case without prejudice.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (916) 324-8787 or bcastillo@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Bridgette Castillo

Bridgette Castillo
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

cc: Scott Vaughan via email: [REDACTED]

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18109 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.